
,
- _ _ .__ . _ . _ _,

w **%C
UNITED staff 8 -

L T - NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION l

L M '- WASHINGTON, D C,200H I,

Y ;
'+ ** December 22, 1989,

'
CHAIRMAN

~

1

} |

v
=

{

Judge Alan S. Rosenthal"

3203 Kent Street
Kensington, Maryland 20895

1

iDear Judge Rosenthal*
|

This letter is to advise you of the Comission's decision regarding'
i

extension of Contract No. NRC-34-89-347 under which you assumed
responsibilities for certain investigations begun by the former Office of
Inspector and Auditor involving the Office of Investigations. In your most

,
recent Letter Report under the terms of the contract you noted that further' '

investigation of the remaining matter before you would be-pointless until
any tapes are received from Mr. Comley pursuant to the subpoena duces tecumo

issued to him by the Comission. Consequently, you saw no reason to extend
the contract which expires at the end of December.

' We concur in your view that under the circumstances there is no need to
extend this contract. As you know, you were asked to assume these 1

.

| responsibilities at a time when the Office of Inspector General had not yet |
been established for the Comission and when no permanent inspector General

'

was in place. Mr. Williams, the Inspector General for NRC, has now assumed |' <

his duties at the NRC. I have discussed the status of this matter with him, |
;

and.we have concluded that in the event that tapes are received, the'

Inspector General will assume responsibility for determining what additional: -

La investigative actions are appropriate.
,

On-behalf of the Comission, I want to take this opportunity to thank you
for your willingness to undertake this assignment on.such short notice and,~

!

for the o'uts'anding m'anner'in' which you have fulfilled your responsibilities.
~

' ' " t
ii The Comission was fortunate to be able to obtain the services of someone
| with 'your distinguished record of public service and integrity to undertake i'

O this sensitive matter.,

Sincerely,.

m ,

,wh.L
Kenneth M. Carr
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We The Pe@ple, Inc.-
of the United States-

,.

of - Stop Chernobyl Here' '

,

March 26, 1990
. . -

Mr. Donnie Grimsley, Director
EREEDOM 0F INFORMATION-Division of. Freedom of Information

ACT REQUESTand-Publications Services

%A 90 /4'Office of Administration
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington DC 20555 du.ld j = M - T C
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This is a Freedom of Information Act and Privacy Act
request for any and all correspondence pertaining to Stephen
B. Comley personally, or information sought about We The
People, Inc. of the United States from June of 1986 to the
present time.

I request that any ecords relating to myself or the,=

organization as it pertains to any investigation that the NRC'

have conducted in the past or are presently conducting.

More specifically, any correspondence, memos,
transcripts, tapes, audio or visual, pertaining'to the
following

,

1. Any and all records that were obtained for security;
purposes by the White House or the NRC.

L 2. Any and all memos pertaining to the Fortuna
investigation as it relates to myself or '

Victor Stallo.

L 3. Any and all records that may exist in Mr. Victor
Stello'r former office pertaining to me and the
Fortuna investigation.

4. Any and all memos pertaining to me in the Fortuna
investigation that~might. have originated!fron-
correspondence to the White House or.from the White
House.

..

5. Any and all records pertaining to the Fortuna
investigation and/or myself from White House Chief
of Staf f John Sununu. Either correspondence between
White House and NRC or to the State of New Hampshire
from then Governor, John Sununu.

r

A n n.pront. ta2 "mpt orsamanoe
hiain Office: Box 277, Rowley, blA 01969,(508) 948 7959
50 Court St., Plymouth, h1A 02361,(508) 746-9300
National Press Bldg.,14 & F. Sts., N.W., Washington D.C. 20N5,(202) 628 6611
Offices 3 & 6, 3 Pleasant St., Concord, NH 03301,(603) 228 9484
Bayberry f'illage, Rout 9 KennepunkhlE NN),(207) 967 5111
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.6. 'Any. inquiries by the NRC to any Ccngressman, FBI,- Lj
. .

U.S. Attorney's Offices, or the Secret Service. 4

1

7. Any and all information pertaining to inquiries from a

Mr. Rosenthal to any of the-above including the i

White House.

8.. Any and all records that were from the White House
'

involving the NRC and myself from President Reagan, 1

Mrs. Nancy Reagan or now President Bush. _j

9. Any and all records from former._ Director'of the NRC
that were from the White House-regarding me.

1
,

10. . Any and all records pertaining to-the former OIA |

| office.

Sincerely,

/ L [J t i,

' St phen B. Conley -1

Esecutive Director |
,
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